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Commercial Team 

Tender Acceptance Report (TAR) 

 The Purchaser must complete all sections with the exception of paragraph 7 which is to be completed by the 
Commercial Team.  

 

This TAR must set out: 

a) the outcome of the evaluations undertaken by the evaluation panel members; 

b) a recommendation for award (or not); 

c) the relative benefits of the winning proposal compared to other tenders received; 

d) Confirmation that the recommended tender meets the original Business case (where one is required) 

e) Feedback to be provided to unsuccessful suppliers; and 

f) Details of the procurement process & the commercial features of the contract to be awarded. 

 

 

1. Procurement General Information 

Procurement Title:  UKRN Membership 

Proc Reference: PROC-823-2024 

Description of the 
requirement  

Membership to UK Regulators’ Network (Hosted by CAA) 

 
 

2. Purchaser 

Name: Hugo Wallis  

 
 

3. Evaluators  

Name Team/Directorate Specialism (if relevant) 

N/A was a STA   

 
 

4. Procurement Process  

Name of Commercial Manager Lee Sum  

Which procurement process 
was used? 

  
Negotiated procedure without prior publication subject to s.32(2)(b)(iii) of the 
Public Contract Regulations 2015 

Which suppliers were invited?  
UKRN (Hosted by the CAA) 

Which Suppliers responded? UKRN (CAA) 

Was the Procurement process 
run to the agreed timetable? 

YES  

 
 

5. Summary of the Evaluations – detail of each tenderer's strengths and weakness relative to the winning 

tenderer (this will be used by Commercial to debrief unsuccessful tenderers) 

Tenderer no. 1 
name 

UKRN  Tender no. 1 
Price 

£55,000 
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UKRN is a network of 18 UK regulators. The Government has specifically steered the CMA to “providing 
guidance to other regulators, including through the UK Regulators Network, to give the benefit of CMA 
expertise to regulators thinking about future-regulation / wider competition questions” Strategic steer to the 
Competition and Markets Authority 2023 - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk) 
 
The UKRN therefore represents the best supplier for the CMA to engage in a network of other regulators.  

 
 

6. Award Recommendation (Attach Panel score in Annex A) 

Name of Tenderer to be 
awarded or state “none” if an 
award cannot be made.  

 
UKRN hosted by Civil Aviation Authority (CAA) 

Is the award in line with the 
original budget (and where 
relevant, the original business 
case)?  

Yes 
 

 
 

7. Contract & Commercials (Commercial to complete) 

If an award is not to be made 

as per section 6 above please 

state what issues may arise 

from a procurement 

perspective 

N/A 

Are we contracting on 

standard CMA/Government 

Framework terms and 

conditions? 

If not, please set out details of 
any alternatives or changes 
made to the CMA standard. 

 
No, Membership payment to be active within the UKRN, no specific terms of 
membership are in existence for this network.  Although it is hosted by the 
CAA. 

What is the length of the 
contract? 

Start date:01.04.2024  
End date: 31.03.2025 
 
Details of any options: None  

What is the overall value of 
the contract? 

See below. 
 
£55,000 
 

Is there a no-fault termination 
clause? 

No 

How much will it cost us to 
exit the contract using the 
non-fault termination clause? 

Payment of any fees which became properly payable before the date of the 
termination. 

Notice period: None  

Are contract extensions 
permitted? If so, for how 
long? 

 
No 

 
 

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/strategic-steer-to-the-competition-and-markets-authority-2023/strategic-steer-to-the-competition-and-markets-authority-2023
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/strategic-steer-to-the-competition-and-markets-authority-2023/strategic-steer-to-the-competition-and-markets-authority-2023
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8. Contract Manager (Purchaser to Complete) 

Name HUGO WALLIS  

Have any KPIs or SLAs been 
agreed? 

NO 

Are there any financial 
incentives/disincentives  
attached to the KPIs/SKLAs?  

NO 

What information 
management is to be 
provided? 

None 

What is the frequency of 
contract management 
meeting? 

The contract is for membership. CMA staff meet regularly through the UKRN, 
and there are overarching meetings with the UKRN through which the CMA 
and UKRN discuss how to make best use of our participation. These tend to be 
bi-monthly, but also ad hoc.  

 
 

9. Approvals 

Director support (9.2 or 9.3) is needed when an ED or CEO needs to sign. This is just reassurance the 
director has seen and check the request. Completing this doesn’t mean the section is approved   

 
9.1 Purchaser Name:  HUGO WALLIS 

Signature:   
 

Date:   02 May 2024 

 

9.2 Director Financial Support (if applicable)  
I support the request for financial approval and that there are sufficient funds set aside but this request is 
outside my delegated financial authority level (<=£100k).   

Confirm if needed:                                        Choose an item. 

Name  

Signature  
 
 

Date  

 

9.2.1 Financial approval  
I confirm that sufficient funds available, and that I hold the appropriate level of delegated financial authority, 
for this purchase and I am not the person shown at Section 8.   

Delegate approval level SCS <=£100k 

Name John McInnes  

Directorate Policy & International  

Job title and grade Senior Legal Director, Policy and International  

Cost Centre 32006  

Signature  

 
 
 

 

Date 3 May 2024 
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9.3 Director of Commerical Support (if applicable) 

Confirm if needed:                                        Choose an item. 

Name  

Signature  
 
 

Date  

 

9.3.1 Procurement approval – to be completed by an officer delegated to give Procurement approval  

Role HoC <£100k 

Name Luciana Marenna 

Signature  
 

Date:   22/05/24 
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Annex A – Evaluation Panel Scores 
 

 


